
 
 
 
 

O n e  O l d e  H a l f  D a y  R o a d  
L i n c o l n s h i r e ,  I L  6 0 0 6 9  
www.v i l lage. l incolnsh ire. i l .us 

v:\es\agendas\2014\rvb\2014_07_14_rvb.doc  

AGENDA 
REGULAR VILLAGE BOARD MEETING 

Village Hall - Public Meeting Room 
Monday, July 14, 2014 – 7:00 p.m. 

 
Reasonable accommodations/auxiliary aids will be provided to enable persons with disabilities to effectively 

participate in any public meetings of the Board.  Please contact the Village Administrative Office (847.883.8600) 48 
hours in advance if you need special accommodations to attend .  Regular Village Board Meetings will not proceed 

past 10:30 p.m. unless there is a consensus of the majority of the Trustees to do so. 
 

CALL TO ORDER 
1.0 ROLL CALL 
 
2.0 APPROVAL OF MINUTES  
 2.1 Approval of the June 23, 2014 Regular Village Board Meeting Minutes 
 
3.0 REPORTS OF OFFICERS           
 3.1 Mayor’s Report 
 3.2 Village Clerk’s Report 
 3.3   Village Treasurer's Report   
 3.4 Village Manager's Report  
 
4.0   PAYMENT OF BILLS 

4.1   Bills Presented for Payment on July 14, 2014 in the amount of $769,593.20 
 
5.0  CITIZENS WISHING TO ADDRESS THE BOARD (on agenda items only) 

 
6.0  PETITIONS AND COMMUNICATIONS 
 
7.0  CONSENT AGENDA 
Items on the Consent Agenda will be approved by one motion.  If a Trustee wishes to discuss 
any item, it will be pulled from the Consent Agenda and discussed under “Unfinished Business”. 

 
7.1 Approval of a Construction Contract with Front Range Environmental for 

Construction Services for the Lincolnshire Creek Erosion Mitigation Project in an 
Amount not to Exceed $217,759 (Village of Lincolnshire) 
 

7.2 Approval of a Construction Services Contract with Chicagoland Paving, Lake 
Zurich, IL for the Londonderry Lane Reconstruction Project in an Amount not to 
Exceed $169,900 (Village of Lincolnshire) 

 
7.3 Approval of Request to Use North Park for National Night Out – August 5, 2014 

(Village of Lincolnshire) 
 

8.0  ITEMS OF GENERAL BUSINESS 
8.1 Planning, Zoning & Land Use 

 
8.2 Finance and Administration   

 

http://www.village.lincolnshire.il.us


Page 2 
AGENDA - Regular Village Board Meeting 
July 14, 2014 
 

v:\es\agendas\2014\rvb\2014_07_14_rvb.doc  

8.21 Receipt and Presentation of 2013 Village of Lincolnshire Comprehensive 
Annual Financial Report (Audit) (Village of Lincolnshire) 

 
8.3 Public Works 

 
8.4 Police 
 

9.0 REPORTS OF SPECIAL COMMITTEES 
 

10.0 UNFINISHED BUSINESS 
 

11.0 NEW BUSINESS  
 

12.0 EXECUTIVE SESSION 
 

13.0 ADJOURNMENT 



 
 
 
 
 
O n e  O l d e  H a l f  D a y  R o a d  
L i n c o l n s h i r e ,  I L  6 0 0 6 9  
www .v i l lag e. l in c ol n sh i re . i l .u s 

 
 2.1 

MINUTES 
REGULAR VILLAGE BOARD MEETING 

Monday, June 23, 2014 
Present: 
Mayor Blomberg    Trustee Brandt  
Trustee Feldman    Trustee Grujanac 
Trustee McDonough    Trustee Servi  
Trustee McAllister    Village Clerk Mastandrea 
Village Treasurer Curtis   Village Attorney Simon 
Village Manager Burke   Chief of Police Kinsey 
Finance Director Peterson   Director of Public Works Woodbury 
Community & Economic Development   Engineering Supervisor Horne  
Director McNellis   Management Analyst Shoukry 

  
ROLL CALL 
 
Mayor Blomberg called the meeting to order at 7:00 p.m. and Village Clerk 
Mastandrea called the Roll. 
 
2.1  Approval of the June 9, 2014 Regular Village Board Meeting Minutes 
 

Trustee McDonough moved and Trustee Brandt seconded the motion to 
approve the minutes of the Regular Village Board Meeting of June 9, 2014 
as presented. The roll call vote was as follows: AYES: Trustees Brandt, 
McDonough, Feldman and McAllister. NAYS: None.  ABSENT: Trustee 
Grujanac.  ABSTAIN: Trustee Servi. The Mayor declared the motion carried. 
 

3.0  REPORTS OF OFFICERS 
3.1   Mayor’s Report - None 

    
3.2 Village Clerk’s Report - None   

 
3.3    Village Treasurer’s Report  

3.31 Revenues and Expenditures by Fund for the month of May, 2014 
 

Village Manager Burke reported Revenues and Expenditures for the 
month of May 2014 have been reviewed by the Treasurer and all funds 
have been properly recorded. 

 
3.4 Manager's Report  

http://www.village.lincolnshire.il.us


Page 2 
MINUTES – Regular Village Board Meeting 
June 23, 2014 
 

Village Manager Burke stated staff is working on the finalization of a 
draft Capital Plan to be brought to the Board at the July 14, 2014 
Committee of the Whole meeting.  
 
Village Manager Burke noted staff is gearing up for the 4 th of July 
Holiday.  Festivities will take place in large part at Spring Lake Park on 
July 3rd and 4th. 
 
Village Manager Burke informed the Board, Finance Director Peterson 
is absent from the meeting due to his attendance at the Illinois 
Municipal Treasurers Conference. 
 

4.0   PAYMENT OF BILLS 
4.1   Bills Presented for Payment on June 23, 2014 in the amount of 

$465,589.29 
  

Village Manager Burke provided a summary of the June 23, 2014 bills prelist 
presented for payment with the total being $465,589.29.  The total amount is 
based on $159,857 for the General Fund, $268,904 for Water & Sewer 
Operations, $200 for Retirement Fund, $16,976 for Water & Sewer 
Improvements, $9,676 for Vehicle Maintenance, $40 for the E-911 Fund, $35 
for Sedgebrook SSA and $9,900 for the General Capital Fund.   
 
Trustee McDonough moved and Trustee Brandt seconded the motion to 
approve the bills prelist as presented. The roll call vote was as follows: AYES: 
Trustees Servi, Feldman, McDonough, McAllister and Brandt. NAYS: None.  
ABSENT: Trustee Grujanac. ABSTAIN: None. The Mayor declared the motion 
carried. 

 
5.0  CITIZENS WISHING TO ADDRESS THE BOARD (on agenda items only) 

 
6.0  PETITIONS AND COMMUNICATIONS 
  
7.0  CONSENT AGENDA 
 

7.1 Approval of an Ordinance Adopting the Prevailing Wage Rates to 
be paid to laborers, Mechanics and Other Workers Performing 
Construction of Public Works for the Village of Lincolnshire 
(Village of Lincolnshire) 

 
7.2 Approval of Village of Lincolnshire Membership in the Des 

Plaines River Watershed Workgroup (Village of Lincolnshire) 
 

7.3 Approval of a Request for Water Agreement and Annexation 
Agreement for the Property Known as 23260 Hotz Road (Mr. 
Yefsky) 

 



Page 3 
MINUTES – Regular Village Board Meeting 
June 23, 2014 
 

7.4 Approval of a Building/Site Work Permit Fee Waiver Per Section 5-
3-2(a) of the Lincolnshire Village Code (Community Christian 
Church) 

 
7.5 Approval of the Issuance of a Class “B” Liquor License for Red 

Robin International, Inc. D.B.A. Red Robin Gourmet Burgers 
(Village of Lincolnshire) 

 
7.6 Approval of an Amendment to Section 3-3-2-6 of Title 3-3 (Liquor 

Control) of the Lincolnshire Village Code for the Creation and 
Issuance of a Class “B” Liquor License for Chipotle Mexican Grill, 
Inc. D.B.A. Chipotle Mexican Grill (Village of Lincolnshire) 

 
7.7 Approval of a Deputy Chief of Police Employment Agreement 

(Village of Lincolnshire) 
 

7.8 Approval of Report from Police Chief Regarding Lincolnshire 
Police Department Organization Structure 

 
Trustee McDonough moved and Trustee Feldman seconded the motion to 
approve the Consent Agenda. The roll call vote was as follows: AYES: 
Trustees Servi, Feldman, McDonough, McAllister and Brandt. NAYS: None.  
ABSENT: Trustee Grujanac. ABSTAIN: None. The Mayor declared the motion 
carried. 

 
8.0  ITEMS OF GENERAL BUSINESS 
 

8.1 Planning, Zoning & Land Use 
8.11 Approval of an Ordinance Granting an Extension of an Existing 

Special Use Permit (Ordinance 11-3210-32) (Baceline Investments 
LLC – Village Green Center - Waiver of First Reading Requested) 
 

 Trustee Brandt moved and Trustee McAllister seconded the motion to  
waive the first reading of an Ordinance Granting an Extension of an 
Existing Special Use Permit (Ordinance 11-3210-32) (Baceline 
Investments LLC – Village Green Center).  The roll call vote was as 
follows: AYES: Trustees Servi, McDonough, McAllister, Feldman and 
Brandt. NAYS: None.  ABSENT: Trustee Grujanac. ABSTAIN: None. 
The Mayor declared the motion carried. 

 
 Trustee Brandt moved and Trustee McAllister seconded the motion to 

approve an Ordinance Granting an Extension of an Existing Special 
Use Permit (Ordinance 11-3210-32) (Baceline Investments LLC – 
Village Green Center). The roll call vote was as follows: AYES: 
Trustees Servi, McDonough, McAllister, Feldman and Brandt. NAYS: 
None.  ABSENT: Trustee Grujanac. ABSTAIN: None. The Mayor 
declared the motion carried. 



Page 4 
MINUTES – Regular Village Board Meeting 
June 23, 2014 
 

 
8.2 Finance and Administration 

8.21 Consideration and Approval of  Waiving Competitive Bidding 
Requirements and Approval of a Quote from Information 
Technology Consultant, InterDev, for Purchase of 2014 IT Capital 
Project Equipment for Network System Improvements, Backup 
System Improvements, and Migration to Microsoft Outlook Email 
System in the Amount of $37,500.00 (Village of Lincolnshire) 
 

 Management Analyst Shoukry provided an update to the Board 
regarding the proposal received from InterDev for purchase of various 
computer/networking system components. 

 
 Trustee McAllister asked for clarification related to how this purchase 

will affect the budget.  Management Analyst Shoukry noted staff has 
been able to integrate the money saved from the Police video 
equipment to the proposed new server for all the other IT projects 
resulting in redundant back-ups and hardware configuration.  The 
overall budget impact of the equipment recommended for purchase will 
result in approximately $2,000 increase in the Fiscal Year 2014 
Budget.   

 
 Trustee McDonough asked if the replacement of the equipment 

qualified the Board waiving the bidding requirements.  Village Attorney 
Simon noted the purchase was over $25,000 which would require the 
Board to waive the bidding requirements per local ordinance 
requirements.     

 
 A brief discussion followed regarding the longevity of the equipment. 
 
 Trustee McDonough moved and Trustee Brandt seconded the motion 

to approve Waiving Competitive Bidding Requirements and Approval 
of a Quote from Information Technology Consultant, InterDev, for 
Purchase of 2014 IT Capital Project Equipment for Network System 
Improvements, Backup System Improvements, and Migration to 
Microsoft Outlook Email System in the Amount of $37,500.00.  The roll 
call vote was as follows: AYES: Trustees Servi, McDonough, 
McAllister, Feldman and Brandt. NAYS: None.  ABSENT: Trustee 
Grujanac. ABSTAIN: None. The Mayor declared the motion carried. 

 
8.3 Public Works 
8.4 Police 

8.41 Administration of Oath of Office to Deputy Chief of Police William 
Price (Village of Lincolnshire) 

 
Mayor Blomberg presented the Oath of Office to Deputy Chief of Police 
William Price.  William Price accepted the Oath of Office to Deputy 



Page 5 
MINUTES – Regular Village Board Meeting 
June 23, 2014 
 

Chief of Police.  
 
Deputy Chief William Price thanked the Board for the honor and 
privilege of working as Deputy Chief of Police in the Village of 
Lincolnshire.  

 
  9.0 REPORTS OF SPECIAL COMMITTEES 
 
10.0   UNFINISHED BUSINESS 

10.1 Staff update for the Pedestrian Signal Project at Route 45 and Route 21 
and Olde Half Day Road (Village of Lincolnshire) 

 
 Village Manager Burke provided an update for the Pedestrian Signal project 

noting staff has had discussions with Representative Sente who in turn has 
been in contact with IDOT.  Engineering Supervisor Horne reached out to 
IDOT regarding the work that was approved in the recent State of Illinois 
Capital Budget for resurfacing along Milwaukee Avenue and is researching 
the possibility of incorporating the signal project within the scope of the 
resurfacing project.  Village Manager Burke noted all the bidders are willing to 
hold their price until the end of the year as staff tries to discern the way 
forward and possible partnering options with IDOT or Village of Vernon Hills.   

 
 Trustee Brandt asked about the time frame if IDOT incorporates this project 

into the resurfacing project.  Village Manager noted IDOT estimates the work 
to begin next spring. Trustee Brandt noted some concerns with IDOT keeping 
the schedule.  Engineering Supervisor Horne noted IDOT would know if this 
project would be let this year and have a better idea of the time frame in 
October.   

   
11.0 NEW BUSINESS   

 
12.0 EXECUTIVE SESSION 

 
13.0 ADJOURNMENT  
 Trustee McDonough moved and Trustee Servi seconded the motion to 

adjourn. The voice vote was unanimous and the Mayor Blomberg declared 
the meeting adjourned at 7:20 p.m. 

 
 Respectfully submitted, 
 VILLAGE OF LINCOLNSHIRE 
 
 
 
 
 Barbara Mastandrea 
 Village Clerk 

lu 



Agenda Item
4.1

General Fund 356,095.13$        
Water & Sewer Operations 6,177.57$            
Motor Fuel Tax -$                     
Retirement Fund 44,574.65$          
Water & Sewer Improvements 115,287.86$        
Fraud, Alcohol, Drug Enforcement
Vehicle Maintenance 5,526.22$            
E 911 Fund 23,552.38$          
Park Development Fund -$                     
Sedgebrook SSA -$                     
SSA Traffic Signal -$                     
General Capital Fund 218,379.39$        

GRAND TOTAL 769,593.20$        

                           ________________________________
Christopher Curtis, Village Treasurer

VILLAGE OF LINCOLNSHIRE

BILLS PRESENTED FOR PAYMENT
July 14, 2014

V:\FIN\JULIA\AP\Prelist_APBankTrf.xlsx



DATE: 07/08/2014                                     -= VILLAGE OF LINCOLNSHIRE =-                                      PAGE:   1
TIME: 13:06:47                                          DETAIL BOARD REPORT
ID: AP444000.WOW

                                          MANUAL CHECKS ISSUED   06/24/2014 THRU 07/14/2014

 INVOICE #            INVOICE  ITEM
VENDOR #               DATE      #  DESCRIPTION                     ACCOUNT #           CHECK #     CHECK DATE           ITEM AMT
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

B1224    BANK FINANCIAL

 1471MI               07/02/14  01  semi annual NPark/Schelter Rd   0126647101            071062     06/24/14          240,791.00
                                02  semi annual Loan Rt22 Utility   0701809900                                          93,640.66
                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:            334,431.66
                                                                                                VENDOR TOTAL:             334,431.66

I2211    IMRF

 52924                07/01/14  01  MEMBER CONTRIB 06/2014          0600452230            201418     06/30/14           11,727.30
                                02  EMPLOYER CONTRIB 06/2014        0601709101                                          32,647.35
                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:             44,374.65
                                                                                                VENDOR TOTAL:              44,374.65

P1140    PAYLOCITY

 101056803            07/02/14  01  06/27 PAY SERVICES              0112619130            201419     06/24/14            1,808.50
                                                                                                INVOICE TOTAL:              1,808.50
                                                                                                VENDOR TOTAL:               1,808.50

                                                                                                TOTAL ALL INVOICES:       380,614.81



DATE: 07/08/2014           -= VILLAGE OF LINCOLNSHIRE =-                 PAGE:   1
TIME: 13:09:22              DEPARTMENT SUMMARY REPORT
ID:   AP443000.WOW

                         INVOICES DUE ON/BEFORE 07/14/2014

                                                     PAID THIS
  VENDOR #  NAME                                   FISCAL YEAR        AMOUNT DUE
--------------------------------------------------------------------------------
GENERAL FUND
  00        ASSETS-LIABILITIES-REVENUES

  A1354     ANCEL GLINK DIAMOND BUSH                 47,348.67            165.00
  B1056     B & F CONSTRUCTION CODE                  20,545.28          3,569.06
  I1053     ILLINOIS DEPT OF REVENUE                                       24.00
  I1550     IMPRESSIONS IN STONE                        132.00             80.00
  L0875     LINCOLNSHIRE RIVERWOODS FPD               8,724.80          1,920.00
  W2605     WISS, JANNEY, ELSTNER                     1,040.00          2,547.50

                                 ASSETS-LIABILITIES-REVENUES            8,305.56

  01        ADMINISTRATION

  A0117     AMERICAN EXPRESS                         14,666.32            540.98
  C0166     COMED - BILL PAYMENT CTR                 48,967.11            387.00
  L1155     VIL OF LINCOLNSHIRE-PETTY CASH            1,897.70             30.99

                                 ADMINISTRATION                           958.97

  02        FINANCE

  P1306     MICHAEL R. PETERSON                         188.32            757.00
  S1773     SIKICH, LLP                              24,350.00          1,300.00

                                 FINANCE                                2,057.00

  05        POLICE

  A0117     AMERICAN EXPRESS                         14,666.32            466.20
  A1531     ASR-APPAREL SEWN RIGHT                    3,926.31          1,132.55
  B1443     THOMAS BRANICK                                                120.00
  C1366     MICHAEL CLARK                                                  30.00
  E0228     ENTENMANN-ROVIN CO.                       1,290.00            381.00
  F1566     FOX VALLEY TECHNICAL COLLEGE                                  450.00
  G0776     GALLS/QUARTERMASTER                         332.87             50.15
  I0666     IL CRIME PREVENTION ASSN                                      100.00
  I1234     ILMO PRODUCTS COMPANY                                         148.00
  L1005     LAKE COUNTY METROPOLITAN                                   14,400.00
  L1140     LAW ENFORCEMENT SUPPLY, INC.                                  104.71
  L1155     VIL OF LINCOLNSHIRE-PETTY CASH            1,897.70            139.40
  L1425     LAKE CO MAJ CRIMES TASK FORCE                                 500.00
  L1427     JUSTYNA LINDAHL                              50.00            171.78
  N1164     NORTHWEST POLICE ACADEMY                    250.00             25.00



DATE: 07/08/2014           -= VILLAGE OF LINCOLNSHIRE =-                 PAGE:   2
TIME: 13:09:22              DEPARTMENT SUMMARY REPORT
ID:   AP443000.WOW

                         INVOICES DUE ON/BEFORE 07/14/2014

                                                     PAID THIS
  VENDOR #  NAME                                   FISCAL YEAR        AMOUNT DUE
--------------------------------------------------------------------------------
GENERAL FUND
  05        POLICE

  S1567     STREICHER'S                               7,272.49            576.97
  T2146     TASER INTERNATIONAL                       6,347.35            263.46

                                 POLICE                                19,059.22

  08        COMMUNITY & ECO DEVELOPMENT

  A1065     AMERICAN PLANNING ASSOCIATION               294.00            958.00

                                 COMMUNITY & ECO DEVELOPMENT              958.00

  12        INSURANCE & COMMON EXP

  A1354     ANCEL GLINK DIAMOND BUSH                 47,348.67          4,797.47
  A1631     ADVANCED BUSINESS GROUP LLC              11,089.52          1,421.87
  B1006     BEST COURIER & DELIVERY SVC                 380.00             29.96
  B2781     BASECAMP WEB SOLUTIONS                      367.50             37.12
  C0115     CL GRAPHICS                               6,921.90          2,841.38
  C0478     COMCAST PHONE LLC                         1,667.34            250.10
  G1449     GARVEY'S OFFICE PRODUCTS                  3,058.88            496.09
  I1733     ILLINOIS PAYPHONE SYSTEMS, INC              588.00             88.20
  L1463     LOGSDON OFFICE SUPPLY                       835.05            197.77
  M0485     MADISON NAT'L LIFE INSURANCE              8,484.42            910.13
  M1195     MICHAEL MERANDA, JR                       2,114.12            464.96
  N1142     NORTH SUBURBAN EMPLOYEE                  37,105.00          5,173.27
  Q0455     QUILL CORPORATION                         2,366.86            101.60

                                 INSURANCE & COMMON EXP                16,809.92

  20        PW ADMINISTRATION

  A1623     ALPHAGRAPHICS US 333                                          208.94
  I1047     ILLINOIS EPA                              2,253.60          1,000.00

                                 PW ADMINISTRATION                      1,208.94

  21        PW STREETS

  A0117     AMERICAN EXPRESS                         14,666.32            148.75
  C0176     CLARKE ENVIRON. MOSQUITO MGMT            33,752.00         16,876.00



DATE: 07/08/2014           -= VILLAGE OF LINCOLNSHIRE =-                 PAGE:   3
TIME: 13:09:22              DEPARTMENT SUMMARY REPORT
ID:   AP443000.WOW

                         INVOICES DUE ON/BEFORE 07/14/2014

                                                     PAID THIS
  VENDOR #  NAME                                   FISCAL YEAR        AMOUNT DUE
--------------------------------------------------------------------------------
GENERAL FUND
  21        PW STREETS

  F0230     JOSEPH D. FOREMAN & CO                    2,541.00            609.50
  H1342     HEALY ASPHALT CO, LLC                     1,731.84            629.76
  L1155     VIL OF LINCOLNSHIRE-PETTY CASH            1,897.70             20.00
  L2075     LECHNER & SONS UNIFORM RENTAL             2,081.56             84.86
  M0368     MENONI & MOCOGNI, INC.                                         14.15
  T2583     TRAFFIC CONTROL & PROTECTION              6,276.95            374.55
  W0180     WASTE MANAGEMENT                                            3,487.00

                                 PW STREETS                            22,244.57

  22        PW PARKS & OPEN SPACE

  A0117     AMERICAN EXPRESS                         14,666.32          1,173.78
  A1366     AMERICAN RED CROSS OF GREATER               455.00            105.00
  C1260     ARTHUR CLESEN, INC.                       3,298.47            603.89
  C2287     CONSERV FS                               27,044.63          6,640.96
  F1146     FAULKS BROS. CONSTRUCTION INC             1,852.27            902.79
  G0723     W. W. GRAINGER, INC                       2,188.30            225.00
  G1341     MIKE GRECO LANDSCAPING, INC.                               12,580.17
  L1155     VIL OF LINCOLNSHIRE-PETTY CASH            1,897.70             29.89
  L1667     J. C. LICHT & COMPANY                     1,050.04            169.21
  L2075     LECHNER & SONS UNIFORM RENTAL             2,081.56            104.08
  M1277     MUELLERMIST IRRIGATION CO                                   5,342.76
  N0407     NORTH SHORE GAS                           5,346.39            138.66
  P0596     PROSAFETY INC                               260.77             23.54
  R1052     R. C. TOPSOIL                               466.00            932.00
  T1137     TRUGREEN                                  1,230.00            620.00
  T1285     TURNING LEAF CONSERVATION                 6,145.00          6,250.00

                                 PW PARKS & OPEN SPACE                 35,841.73

  25        PW BUILDINGS

  B1638     BADE PAPER PRODUCTS                       5,333.33            187.50
  D0208     DEERFIELD LOCKSMITH CO INC                  342.75            239.20
  D0634     DOOR SYSTEMS INC.                         2,886.15          3,278.26
  D1442     DUSTCATCHERS & A LOGO MAT INC               719.68            110.72
  G0723     W. W. GRAINGER, INC                       2,188.30             50.41
  M1522     MGN LOCK-KEY & SAFES INC.                    53.60              4.75
  N1304     NORTHWEST ELECTRICAL SUPPLY                 836.68             64.01
  P1211     PETE THE PAINTER                                            1,270.00
  S1931     SWARTZ ASSOCIATES, INC                                        300.00



DATE: 07/08/2014           -= VILLAGE OF LINCOLNSHIRE =-                 PAGE:   4
TIME: 13:09:22              DEPARTMENT SUMMARY REPORT
ID:   AP443000.WOW

                         INVOICES DUE ON/BEFORE 07/14/2014

                                                     PAID THIS
  VENDOR #  NAME                                   FISCAL YEAR        AMOUNT DUE
--------------------------------------------------------------------------------
GENERAL FUND
  25        PW BUILDINGS

  S2582     SCHINDLER ELEVATOR CORP                   1,423.74            546.87

                                 PW BUILDINGS                           6,051.72

WATER & SEWER OPERATIONS
  01        W/S ADMINISTRATION

  A1354     ANCEL GLINK DIAMOND BUSH                 47,348.67          1,199.37
  A1631     ADVANCED BUSINESS GROUP LLC              11,089.52            155.49
  B1006     BEST COURIER & DELIVERY SVC                 380.00             29.97
  B2781     BASECAMP WEB SOLUTIONS                      367.50              4.13
  C0115     CL GRAPHICS                               6,921.90            492.86
  C0478     COMCAST PHONE LLC                         1,667.34             27.79
  G1449     GARVEY'S OFFICE PRODUCTS                  3,058.88             55.13
  I1733     ILLINOIS PAYPHONE SYSTEMS, INC              588.00              9.80
  L1155     VIL OF LINCOLNSHIRE-PETTY CASH            1,897.70             27.00
  L1463     LOGSDON OFFICE SUPPLY                       835.05             21.98
  M0485     MADISON NAT'L LIFE INSURANCE              8,484.42            136.78
  N1142     NORTH SUBURBAN EMPLOYEE                  37,105.00            789.24
  Q0455     QUILL CORPORATION                         2,366.86             11.30
  S1773     SIKICH, LLP                              24,350.00            700.00
  V1444     VERIZON WIRELESS                         11,381.74            237.18

                                 W/S ADMINISTRATION                     3,898.02

  02        PW OPERATING

  B1312     BENSON ELECTRIC C.C.,INC                  4,215.46            378.00
  B1880     CELESTE BARIL                                                 307.00
  F0230     JOSEPH D. FOREMAN & CO                    2,541.00            202.00
  F0707     FEDEX                                       678.92             44.34
  L2075     LECHNER & SONS UNIFORM RENTAL             2,081.56             94.47
  M0887     MCMASTER-CARR SUPPLY CO                     163.94            431.78
  M1075     MIDWEST METER INC                        64,721.22            502.70
  N0407     NORTH SHORE GAS                           5,346.39            319.26

                                 PW OPERATING                           2,279.55

RETIREMENT
  01        OPERATING



DATE: 07/08/2014           -= VILLAGE OF LINCOLNSHIRE =-                 PAGE:   5
TIME: 13:09:23              DEPARTMENT SUMMARY REPORT
ID:   AP443000.WOW

                         INVOICES DUE ON/BEFORE 07/14/2014

                                                     PAID THIS
  VENDOR #  NAME                                   FISCAL YEAR        AMOUNT DUE
--------------------------------------------------------------------------------
RETIREMENT
  01        OPERATING

  P1141     PBA, INC./FLEXIBLE BENEFIT MGR              900.00            200.00

                                 OPERATING                                200.00

WATER & SEWER IMPROVEMENTS
  01        OPERATING

  B0145     BAXTER & WOODMAN INC                     26,475.79          7,487.50
  B1337     BEHM ENTERPRISES, INC.                   13,050.00         13,824.00
  S1426     STANDARD EQUIPMENT COMPANY                  683.17            335.70

                                 OPERATING                             21,647.20

VEHICLE MAINTENANCE
  01        OPERATING

  A0702     ARLINGTON HEIGHTS FORD                    4,023.16             28.90
  B0138     BURRIS EQUIPMENT CO.                      2,285.90             56.54
  B1995     BUCK BROS., INC.                                                1.67
  C1088     CASEY EQUIPMENT CO., INC.                                     167.97
  C2150     CHICAGO PARTS & SOUND                       110.04             50.64
  G0723     W. W. GRAINGER, INC                       2,188.30            118.19
  L2075     LECHNER & SONS UNIFORM RENTAL             2,081.56             36.83
  L2305     LIBERTYVILLE CHEVROLET                    7,856.64            106.40
  M0485     MADISON NAT'L LIFE INSURANCE              8,484.42             30.17
  M1157     METRO ENVIRONMENTAL CONTRACTOR                                825.00
  M2334     MANKOFF INDUSTRIES                        4,346.39            522.67
  N1066     NORTHSHORE TRUCK & EQUIPMENT                804.47            228.05
  N1142     NORTH SUBURBAN EMPLOYEE                  37,105.00            203.49
  N1675     NIPSTA                                      160.00            160.00
  P1445     POMP'S TIRE SERVICE INC.                  6,424.74          2,427.40
  S0487     SAFETY KLEEN CORP.                          364.93            365.26
  S1422     SEWER EQUIPMENT CO OF AMERICA                                 197.04

                                 OPERATING                              5,526.22

E-911 FUND
  01        OPERATING

  A0468     A T & T                                   6,281.22            859.05
  V1622     VILLAGE OF VERNON HILLS                 249,411.87         22,693.33

                                 OPERATING                             23,552.38



DATE: 07/08/2014           -= VILLAGE OF LINCOLNSHIRE =-                 PAGE:   6
TIME: 13:09:23              DEPARTMENT SUMMARY REPORT
ID:   AP443000.WOW

                         INVOICES DUE ON/BEFORE 07/14/2014

                                                     PAID THIS
  VENDOR #  NAME                                   FISCAL YEAR        AMOUNT DUE
--------------------------------------------------------------------------------
GENERAL CAPITAL FUND
  05        POLICE

  S1449     SUBURBAN ACCENTS, INC.                    2,250.00            650.00

                                 POLICE                                   650.00

  21        PW STREETS

  A1662     AECOM TECHNICAL SERVICES                 31,887.00          8,113.00
  B0910     BOLLINGER, LACH & ASSOCIATES             14,700.00          1,250.00
  F0230     JOSEPH D. FOREMAN & CO                    2,541.00          1,579.77
  G1534     GLENBROOK EXCAVATING-CONCRETE            59,607.00         40,377.00
  S1426     STANDARD EQUIPMENT COMPANY                  683.17          1,639.02

                                 PW STREETS                            52,958.79

  22        PW PARKS & OPEN SPACE

  A1655     ALLSTAR ASPHALT, INC                                       60,338.60
  M1286     KENNETH J. MROCK                                              150.00
  T1765     TEAM REIL, INC.                                            86,922.00
  V0534     VANS ENTERPRISES, LTD                       412.28         17,360.00

                                 PW PARKS & OPEN SPACE                164,770.60

                                 TOTAL ALL DEPARTMENTS                388,978.39



DATE: 07/08/14                                     -= VILLAGE OF LINCOLNSHIRE =-                                           PAGE:   1
TIME: 14:02:27                                       PAID INVOICES BY ACCOUNT NUMBER
ID:  AP4A0000.WOW
                                                            GENERAL FUND
                                             ACTIVITY FROM  06/24/2014  TO  07/14/2014

ACCOUNT #            ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION
                     VENDOR NAME                      VENDOR #    TRANSACTION DESCRIPTION         CHECK #  CHECK DATE    ITEM AMOUNT
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

01-00-50-2464        PARK DONATIONS & MEMORIALS
                     IMPRESSIONS IN STONE             I1550       Engrave 2 pavers VOL provided    71114    07/14/14           80.00
                                                                                                                    ----------------
                                                                                      ACCOUNT TOTAL:                           80.00

01-00-50-2478        BLD-ELEC-MECH-PLUMB INSP
                     B & F CONSTRUCTION CODE          B1056       INSPECTIONS--5/1 THRU 5/31/14    71079    07/14/14          800.00
                                                                                                                    ----------------
                                                                                      ACCOUNT TOTAL:                          800.00

01-00-50-2481        BLD-ELEC-MECH-PLUMB REVIEWS
                     B & F CONSTRUCTION CODE          B1056       306 HAMILTON--NEW SFR            71079    07/14/14        1,399.80
                     B & F CONSTRUCTION CODE          B1056       505 SCHELTER--INTR.OFF.BLDOUT    71079    07/14/14        1,369.26
                     LINCOLNSHIRE RIVERWOODS FPD      L0875       555 BOND-FIRE ALARM ALTRN.       71117    07/14/14          290.00
                     LINCOLNSHIRE RIVERWOODS FPD      L0875       950 MILW.-CHIPOLTE-ADD.INSP.     71117    07/14/14          100.00
                     LINCOLNSHIRE RIVERWOODS FPD      L0875       405 BARCLAY-FIRE SUPPRESSION     71117    07/14/14          250.00
                     LINCOLNSHIRE RIVERWOODS FPD      L0875       300 TRI-ST,#180--LIFE SAFETY     71117    07/14/14          200.00
                     LINCOLNSHIRE RIVERWOODS FPD      L0875       950 MILW.-NAF NAF--F.SPRINKLER   71117    07/14/14          200.00
                     LINCOLNSHIRE RIVERWOODS FPD      L0875       200 BARCLAY--NEW FIRE ALARM      71117    07/14/14          380.00
                     LINCOLNSHIRE RIVERWOODS FPD      L0875       505 SCHELTER-INT.BLDOUT-3 REVS   71117    07/14/14          200.00
                     LINCOLNSHIRE RIVERWOODS FPD      L0875       505 SCHELTER-INT.BLDOUT-3 REVS   71117    07/14/14          100.00
                     LINCOLNSHIRE RIVERWOODS FPD      L0875       505 SCHELTER-INT.BLDOUT-3 REVS   71117    07/14/14          200.00
                                                                                                                    ----------------
                                                                                      ACCOUNT TOTAL:                        4,689.06

01-00-50-2482        STRUCTURAL/CIVIL ENG REV- INSP
                     WISS, JANNEY, ELSTNER            W2605       200 BARCLAY-NEW BLDG.STRUCTURL   71168    07/14/14        2,547.50
                                                                                                                    ----------------
                                                                                      ACCOUNT TOTAL:                        2,547.50

01-00-60-2853        FOREST VIEW SUBDIVISION
                     ANCEL GLINK DIAMOND BUSH         A1354       CONTRACTOR                       71067    07/14/14          110.00
                                                                                                                    ----------------
                                                                                      ACCOUNT TOTAL:                          110.00

01-00-60-2883        SEDGEBROOK LOT 2 SUB
                     ANCEL GLINK DIAMOND BUSH         A1354       SEDGEBROOK                       71067    07/14/14           55.00
                                                                                                                    ----------------
                                                                                      ACCOUNT TOTAL:                           55.00

01-00-90-4430        OTHER INCOME
                     ILLINOIS DEPT OF REVENUE         I1053       VENDING SALES TAX 06/2014        71112    07/14/14           24.00
                                                                                                                    ----------------
                                                                                      ACCOUNT TOTAL:                           24.00

01-01-63-3000        PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT



DATE: 07/08/14                                     -= VILLAGE OF LINCOLNSHIRE =-                                           PAGE:   2
TIME: 14:02:27                                       PAID INVOICES BY ACCOUNT NUMBER
ID:  AP4A0000.WOW
                                                            GENERAL FUND
                                             ACTIVITY FROM  06/24/2014  TO  07/14/2014

ACCOUNT #            ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION
                     VENDOR NAME                      VENDOR #    TRANSACTION DESCRIPTION         CHECK #  CHECK DATE    ITEM AMOUNT
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
01-01-63-3000        PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT
                     AMERICAN EXPRESS                 A0117       NIU OUTREACH - ILCMA             71063    07/14/14          400.00
                     AMERICAN EXPRESS                 A0117       ILCMA LODGING                    71063    07/14/14          140.98
                                                                                                                    ----------------
                                                                                      ACCOUNT TOTAL:                          540.98

01-01-63-9000        BUSINESS EXPENSES
                     COMED - BILL PAYMENT CTR         C0166       MUNICIPAL AGGREGATION            71088    07/14/14          387.00
                     VIL OF LINCOLNSHIRE-PETTY CASH   L1155       LAUNDERED TBL CLTH- LESLIE       71120    07/14/14           16.00
                     VIL OF LINCOLNSHIRE-PETTY CASH   L1155       EE COUNCIL BAGELS- SHOUKRY       71120    07/14/14           14.99
                                                                                                                    ----------------
                                                                                      ACCOUNT TOTAL:                          417.99

01-02-61-4003        PROF SERV- AUDIT
                     SIKICH, LLP                      S1773       Audit Service to 5/31            71156    07/14/14        1,300.00
                                                                                                                    ----------------
                                                                                      ACCOUNT TOTAL:                        1,300.00

01-02-63-3000        PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT
                     MICHAEL R. PETERSON              P1306       IL Municipal Treas conference    71147    07/14/14          633.00
                                                                                                                    ----------------
                                                                                      ACCOUNT TOTAL:                          633.00

01-02-63-9000        BUSINESS EXPENSES
                     MICHAEL R. PETERSON              P1306       Mtg travel-IMRF, HELP, Finance   71147    07/14/14          124.00
                                                                                                                    ----------------
                                                                                      ACCOUNT TOTAL:                          124.00

01-05-61-4012        PROF SERV- LK CO METRO ENF GRP
                     LAKE COUNTY METROPOLITAN         L1005       Assessment Fee FY 2014/2015      71118    07/14/14       14,400.00
                                                                                                                    ----------------
                                                                                      ACCOUNT TOTAL:                       14,400.00

01-05-62-3001        MAINT MAT- BA/ AED SUPPLIES
                     ILMO PRODUCTS COMPANY            I1234       Breathalyzer Gas Canisters       71113    07/14/14          148.00
                                                                                                                    ----------------
                                                                                      ACCOUNT TOTAL:                          148.00

01-05-62-3012        MAINT MAT- AMMUNITION
                     STREICHER'S                      S1567       .38 Spl. Training Ammo Blue      71155    07/14/14          528.00
                     STREICHER'S                      S1567       .40 SW Training Cartidges        71155    07/14/14           15.99
                     STREICHER'S                      S1567       .223 Rem Training Cartidges      71155    07/14/14           22.99
                     STREICHER'S                      S1567       Shipping                         71155    07/14/14            9.99
                                                                                                                    ----------------
                                                                                      ACCOUNT TOTAL:                          576.97

01-05-62-3044        MAINT MAT- ACC RECONST EQU



DATE: 07/08/14                                     -= VILLAGE OF LINCOLNSHIRE =-                                           PAGE:   3
TIME: 14:02:27                                       PAID INVOICES BY ACCOUNT NUMBER
ID:  AP4A0000.WOW
                                                            GENERAL FUND
                                             ACTIVITY FROM  06/24/2014  TO  07/14/2014

ACCOUNT #            ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION
                     VENDOR NAME                      VENDOR #    TRANSACTION DESCRIPTION         CHECK #  CHECK DATE    ITEM AMOUNT
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
01-05-62-3044        MAINT MAT- ACC RECONST EQU
                     VIL OF LINCOLNSHIRE-PETTY CASH   L1155       USB TO SERIAL ADAPTER- HYDE      71120    07/14/14           30.00
                     VIL OF LINCOLNSHIRE-PETTY CASH   L1155       SHIPPING OF USB ADAPTER- HYDE    71120    07/14/14           18.00
                                                                                                                    ----------------
                                                                                      ACCOUNT TOTAL:                           48.00

01-05-63-1000        MEMBERSHIPS
                     IL CRIME PREVENTION ASSN         I0666       2014-2015 Membership             71110    07/14/14          100.00
                     LAKE CO MAJ CRIMES TASK FORCE    L1425       2014 Annual Membership           71121    07/14/14          500.00
                                                                                                                    ----------------
                                                                                      ACCOUNT TOTAL:                          600.00

01-05-63-3002        PROF DEV- CERTIFIED COURSES
                     AMERICAN EXPRESS                 A0117       T. BRANICK - APPLETON SEMINAR    71063    07/14/14          233.10
                     AMERICAN EXPRESS                 A0117       J. LYNDAL - APPLETON SEMINAR     71063    07/14/14          233.10
                     THOMAS BRANICK                   B1443       Meal Reimbursement for           71082    07/14/14          120.00
                     FOX VALLEY TECHNICAL COLLEGE     F1566       24 Hr SRO Training attended by   71103    07/14/14          450.00
                     JUSTYNA LINDAHL                  L1427       Fuel Reimbursement for           71122    07/14/14           51.78
                     JUSTYNA LINDAHL                  L1427       Meal Reimbursement for           71122    07/14/14          120.00
                     NORTHWEST POLICE ACADEMY         N1164       "Sikh Temple Shooting" class     71141    07/14/14           25.00
                                                                                                                    ----------------
                                                                                      ACCOUNT TOTAL:                        1,232.98

01-05-63-3006        PROF DEV- NEMRT
                     MICHAEL CLARK                    C1366       Meal Reimbursement for           71093    07/14/14           30.00
                                                                                                                    ----------------
                                                                                      ACCOUNT TOTAL:                           30.00

01-05-63-6006        UNIFORM- PATCHES/INSIGNIAS
                     ENTENMANN-ROVIN CO.              E0228       174-R-C Dome Shirt Badge,        71099    07/14/14          178.00
                     ENTENMANN-ROVIN CO.              E0228       174-R-C Flat Badge,              71099    07/14/14           89.00
                     ENTENMANN-ROVIN CO.              E0228       366-P-C Cap Piece                71099    07/14/14           59.00
                     ENTENMANN-ROVIN CO.              E0228       17BW Flat Badge Case, With Two   71099    07/14/14           25.00
                     ENTENMANN-ROVIN CO.              E0228       Insurance & Packing              71099    07/14/14           12.50
                     ENTENMANN-ROVIN CO.              E0228       Shipping                         71099    07/14/14           17.50
                                                                                                                    ----------------
                                                                                      ACCOUNT TOTAL:                          381.00

01-05-63-6007        UNIFORM- REPLACEMENT
                     ASR-APPAREL SEWN RIGHT           A1531       #314-E Men's Long Sleeve         71070    07/14/14          185.00
                     ASR-APPAREL SEWN RIGHT           A1531       #3314-E Men's Short Sleeve       71070    07/14/14           34.00
                     ASR-APPAREL SEWN RIGHT           A1531       #38201 Men's Trouser - Navy      71070    07/14/14          146.00
                     ASR-APPAREL SEWN RIGHT           A1531       #6505-3 Trouser Belt Blk Bsktw   71070    07/14/14           20.00



DATE: 07/08/14                                     -= VILLAGE OF LINCOLNSHIRE =-                                           PAGE:   4
TIME: 14:02:27                                       PAID INVOICES BY ACCOUNT NUMBER
ID:  AP4A0000.WOW
                                                            GENERAL FUND
                                             ACTIVITY FROM  06/24/2014  TO  07/14/2014

ACCOUNT #            ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION
                     VENDOR NAME                      VENDOR #    TRANSACTION DESCRIPTION         CHECK #  CHECK DATE    ITEM AMOUNT
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
01-05-63-6007        UNIFORM- REPLACEMENT
                     ASR-APPAREL SEWN RIGHT           A1531       #50-B-GD-RC Gold Namepin         71070    07/14/14            7.50
                     ASR-APPAREL SEWN RIGHT           A1531       #50-B-GD-LS Gold Namepin         71070    07/14/14            7.50
                     ASR-APPAREL SEWN RIGHT           A1531       #5000-RB-10.5-Medium Duty Shoe   71070    07/14/14          110.05
                     ASR-APPAREL SEWN RIGHT           A1531       #47680 Flying Cross Trouser      71070    07/14/14          187.50
                     ASR-APPAREL SEWN RIGHT           A1531       #3314-E Men's Short Sleeve       71070    07/14/14          136.00
                     ASR-APPAREL SEWN RIGHT           A1531       #39300 Navy Trouser Poly/Rayon   71070    07/14/14          132.00
                     ASR-APPAREL SEWN RIGHT           A1531       #5517-3 Blk Bsktwv Handcuff      71070    07/14/14           31.00
                     ASR-APPAREL SEWN RIGHT           A1531       #3313-E Textrop Mens Blue        71070    07/14/14          136.00
                     GALLS/QUARTERMASTER              G0776       Citation Holder                  71105    07/14/14           19.20
                     GALLS/QUARTERMASTER              G0776       Report Holder Clipboard          71105    07/14/14           24.00
                     GALLS/QUARTERMASTER              G0776       Shipping                         71105    07/14/14            6.95
                     LAW ENFORCEMENT SUPPLY, INC.     L1140       Porta-Clips                      71119    07/14/14           96.00
                     LAW ENFORCEMENT SUPPLY, INC.     L1140       Shipping                         71119    07/14/14            8.71
                     VIL OF LINCOLNSHIRE-PETTY CASH   L1155       FLASHLIGHT HOLDER- SARAH         71120    07/14/14           13.49
                                                                                                                    ----------------
                                                                                      ACCOUNT TOTAL:                        1,300.90

01-05-63-8600        MINOR POLICE EQUIP
                     TASER INTERNATIONAL              T2146       Smart Inert Sim Cartridges for   71162    07/14/14          250.50
                     TASER INTERNATIONAL              T2146       Shipping                         71162    07/14/14           12.96
                                                                                                                    ----------------
                                                                                      ACCOUNT TOTAL:                          263.46

01-05-63-9000        BUSINESS EXPENSES
                     VIL OF LINCOLNSHIRE-PETTY CASH   L1155       LK CTY CHIEFS MTG- KINSEY        71120    07/14/14           20.00
                     VIL OF LINCOLNSHIRE-PETTY CASH   L1155       DBL SIDED TAPE 4 SQUADS-WATSON   71120    07/14/14           15.97
                     VIL OF LINCOLNSHIRE-PETTY CASH   L1155       JR POLICE CAMP- COVELLI          71120    07/14/14           19.40
                     VIL OF LINCOLNSHIRE-PETTY CASH   L1155       JR POLICE CAMP- BALINSKI         71120    07/14/14           22.54
                                                                                                                    ----------------
                                                                                      ACCOUNT TOTAL:                           77.91

01-08-63-1001        MEMB- AMER PLANNING ASSOC
                     AMERICAN PLANNING ASSOCIATION    A1065       MCNELLIS-ANNL.MEMBERSHIP         71066    07/14/14          475.00
                     AMERICAN PLANNING ASSOCIATION    A1065       ZOZULYA--ANNL.MEMBERSHIP         71066    07/14/14          483.00
                                                                                                                    ----------------
                                                                                      ACCOUNT TOTAL:                          958.00

01-12-61-1004        TELEPHONE- PAY PHONE
                     ILLINOIS PAYPHONE SYSTEMS, INC   I1733       2 PAYPHONES SLP & VH / JUL 14    71115    07/14/14           88.20
                                                                                                                    ----------------
                                                                                      ACCOUNT TOTAL:                           88.20

01-12-61-2006        PRINT- NEWSLETTER



DATE: 07/08/14                                     -= VILLAGE OF LINCOLNSHIRE =-                                           PAGE:   5
TIME: 14:02:27                                       PAID INVOICES BY ACCOUNT NUMBER
ID:  AP4A0000.WOW
                                                            GENERAL FUND
                                             ACTIVITY FROM  06/24/2014  TO  07/14/2014

ACCOUNT #            ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION
                     VENDOR NAME                      VENDOR #    TRANSACTION DESCRIPTION         CHECK #  CHECK DATE    ITEM AMOUNT
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
01-12-61-2006        PRINT- NEWSLETTER
                     CL GRAPHICS                      C0115       PRINT- SUMMER 2014 NEWSLETTER    71087    07/14/14        1,757.70
                     CL GRAPHICS                      C0115       PRINT-SUMMER NEWSLTR INSERT      71087    07/14/14          884.40
                                                                                                                    ----------------
                                                                                      ACCOUNT TOTAL:                        2,642.10

01-12-61-4000        PROF SERV- VIDEO SERVICES
                     MICHAEL MERANDA, JR              M1195       06/09/14 RVB/COW MEETING         71132    07/14/14          116.24
                     MICHAEL MERANDA, JR              M1195       06/10/14 ZONING BOARD MEETING    71132    07/14/14          116.24
                     MICHAEL MERANDA, JR              M1195       06/17/14 ARB MEETING             71132    07/14/14          116.24
                     MICHAEL MERANDA, JR              M1195       6/23/14 RVB/COW MEETINGS         71132    07/14/14          116.24
                                                                                                                    ----------------
                                                                                      ACCOUNT TOTAL:                          464.96

01-12-61-4013        PROF SERV- LEGAL SERVICES
                     ANCEL GLINK DIAMOND BUSH         A1354       PROF SERV- LEGAL SVC 05/14       71067    07/14/14        4,797.47
                                                                                                                    ----------------
                                                                                      ACCOUNT TOTAL:                        4,797.47

01-12-61-5503        DATA SYS- INTERNET CONNECTION
                     ADVANCED BUSINESS GROUP LLC      A1631       DATA SYS- T1 LINE                71072    07/14/14          231.44
                     ADVANCED BUSINESS GROUP LLC      A1631       DATA SYS- INTERNET CONNECTION    71072    07/14/14           67.50
                     COMCAST PHONE LLC                C0478       T-1 LINE / JUNE2014              71090    07/14/14          250.10
                                                                                                                    ----------------
                                                                                      ACCOUNT TOTAL:                          549.04

01-12-61-5508        DATA SYS- TECH SUPPORT/BACKUP
                     ADVANCED BUSINESS GROUP LLC      A1631       ABG SERVICE CHARGE               71072    07/14/14          407.25
                                                                                                                    ----------------
                                                                                      ACCOUNT TOTAL:                          407.25

01-12-61-5510        DATA SYS- BACKUP
                     ADVANCED BUSINESS GROUP LLC      A1631       DATA SYS- BACKUP SERVICES        71072    07/14/14          715.68
                                                                                                                    ----------------
                                                                                      ACCOUNT TOTAL:                          715.68

01-12-61-6000        POSTAGE
                     BEST COURIER & DELIVERY SVC      B1006       6/6/14 ATTORNEY PACKET           71078    07/14/14           15.01
                     BEST COURIER & DELIVERY SVC      B1006       6/20/14 ATTORNEY PACKET          71078    07/14/14           14.95
                     CL GRAPHICS                      C0115       SUMMER NEWSLETTER POSTAGE        71087    07/14/14          199.28
                                                                                                                    ----------------
                                                                                      ACCOUNT TOTAL:                          229.24

01-12-61-8702        MEDICAL PREMIUMS- DENTAL



DATE: 07/08/14                                     -= VILLAGE OF LINCOLNSHIRE =-                                           PAGE:   6
TIME: 14:02:27                                       PAID INVOICES BY ACCOUNT NUMBER
ID:  AP4A0000.WOW
                                                            GENERAL FUND
                                             ACTIVITY FROM  06/24/2014  TO  07/14/2014

ACCOUNT #            ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION
                     VENDOR NAME                      VENDOR #    TRANSACTION DESCRIPTION         CHECK #  CHECK DATE    ITEM AMOUNT
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
01-12-61-8702        MEDICAL PREMIUMS- DENTAL
                     NORTH SUBURBAN EMPLOYEE          N1142       MEDICAL PREMIUMS- DENTAL 07/14   71140    07/14/14        5,173.27
                                                                                                                    ----------------
                                                                                      ACCOUNT TOTAL:                        5,173.27

01-12-61-8703        MEDICAL PREMIUMS- LIFE
                     MADISON NAT'L LIFE INSURANCE     M0485       MEDICAL PREMIUMS- LIFE 08/14     71128    07/14/14          910.13
                                                                                                                    ----------------
                                                                                      ACCOUNT TOTAL:                          910.13

01-12-61-9118        CUST SERV- WEBSITE CONSULT
                     BASECAMP WEB SOLUTIONS           B2781       WEBSITE CONSULT                  71086    07/14/14           37.12
                                                                                                                    ----------------
                                                                                      ACCOUNT TOTAL:                           37.12

01-12-61-9130        CONT SVC- PAYROLL PROCESSING
                     PAYLOCITY                        P1140       06/27 PAY SERVICES              201419    06/24/14        1,808.50
                                                                                                                    ----------------
                                                                                      ACCOUNT TOTAL:                        1,808.50

01-12-62-1000        OFFICE SUPPLIES
                     GARVEY'S OFFICE PRODUCTS         G1449       Credit-return from 2010          71107    07/14/14          -75.56
                     GARVEY'S OFFICE PRODUCTS         G1449       Copy paper                       71107    07/14/14          314.10
                     GARVEY'S OFFICE PRODUCTS         G1449       Plotter ink, misc supplies       71107    07/14/14          139.98
                     GARVEY'S OFFICE PRODUCTS         G1449       Plotter ink, misc supplies       71107    07/14/14            4.65
                     GARVEY'S OFFICE PRODUCTS         G1449       Laminate pouches, misc           71107    07/14/14          112.92
                     LOGSDON OFFICE SUPPLY            L1463       paper for color copier           71123    07/14/14          197.77
                     QUILL CORPORATION                Q0455       Pens, mechan. pencils 6-5-14     71149    07/14/14           35.07
                     QUILL CORPORATION                Q0455       Sign holder, Finance 6-16-14     71149    07/14/14           17.99
                     QUILL CORPORATION                Q0455       Batteries, misc 6-16-14          71149    07/14/14           48.54
                                                                                                                    ----------------
                                                                                      ACCOUNT TOTAL:                          795.46

01-20-61-4019        PROF SERV- NPDES ANNUAL PERMIT
                     ILLINOIS EPA                     I1047       NPDES Permit fee 7-1 to6-30-15   71111    07/14/14        1,000.00
                                                                                                                    ----------------
                                                                                      ACCOUNT TOTAL:                        1,000.00

01-20-61-9000        OUTSIDE SERVICES
                     ALPHAGRAPHICS US 333             A1623       Tree permit apps                 71071    07/14/14          208.94
                                                                                                                    ----------------
                                                                                      ACCOUNT TOTAL:                          208.94

01-21-61-9036        CONT SVC- MOSQUITO ABATE



DATE: 07/08/14                                     -= VILLAGE OF LINCOLNSHIRE =-                                           PAGE:   7
TIME: 14:02:27                                       PAID INVOICES BY ACCOUNT NUMBER
ID:  AP4A0000.WOW
                                                            GENERAL FUND
                                             ACTIVITY FROM  06/24/2014  TO  07/14/2014

ACCOUNT #            ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION
                     VENDOR NAME                      VENDOR #    TRANSACTION DESCRIPTION         CHECK #  CHECK DATE    ITEM AMOUNT
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
01-21-61-9036        CONT SVC- MOSQUITO ABATE
                     CLARKE ENVIRON. MOSQUITO MGMT    C0176       Pmt 2 of 4 Mosquito control      71089    07/14/14       16,876.00
                                                                                                                    ----------------
                                                                                      ACCOUNT TOTAL:                       16,876.00

01-21-61-9064        CONT SVC- ST SWEEPING
                     WASTE MANAGEMENT                 W0180       Street sweeping                  71167    07/14/14        3,487.00
                                                                                                                    ----------------
                                                                                      ACCOUNT TOTAL:                        3,487.00

01-21-62-3041        MAINT MAT- ST SIGN MATERIALS
                     TRAFFIC CONTROL & PROTECTION     T2583       Maint. matls-St. signs           71163    07/14/14          374.55
                                                                                                                    ----------------
                                                                                      ACCOUNT TOTAL:                          374.55

01-21-62-3115        R&R- ROAD REPAIR
                     HEALY ASPHALT CO, LLC            H1342       UPM                              71109    07/14/14           85.76
                     HEALY ASPHALT CO, LLC            H1342       UPM                              71109    07/14/14          544.00
                                                                                                                    ----------------
                                                                                      ACCOUNT TOTAL:                          629.76

01-21-62-3116        R&R- STORM SEWER
                     JOSEPH D. FOREMAN & CO           F0230       Storm sewer matls.               71100    07/14/14          609.50
                     MENONI & MOCOGNI, INC.           M0368       Adjusting ring/Storm sewer rpr   71127    07/14/14           14.15
                                                                                                                    ----------------
                                                                                      ACCOUNT TOTAL:                          623.65

01-21-63-3000        PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT
                     AMERICAN EXPRESS                 A0117       APWA - B. WOODBURY               71063    07/14/14           35.00
                     VIL OF LINCOLNSHIRE-PETTY CASH   L1155       APWA MONTHLY LUNCH- PIPPEN       71120    07/14/14           20.00
                                                                                                                    ----------------
                                                                                      ACCOUNT TOTAL:                           55.00

01-21-63-6000        UNIFORMS
                     LECHNER & SONS UNIFORM RENTAL    L2075       Uniform rental                   71125    07/14/14           80.06
                     LECHNER & SONS UNIFORM RENTAL    L2075       Uniform rental                   71125    07/14/14            4.80
                                                                                                                    ----------------
                                                                                      ACCOUNT TOTAL:                           84.86

01-21-63-9000        BUSINESS EXPENSES
                     AMERICAN EXPRESS                 A0117       PW WEEK LUNCH                    71063    07/14/14          113.75
                                                                                                                    ----------------
                                                                                      ACCOUNT TOTAL:                          113.75

01-22-61-8000        GAS UTILITIES



DATE: 07/08/14                                     -= VILLAGE OF LINCOLNSHIRE =-                                           PAGE:   8
TIME: 14:02:27                                       PAID INVOICES BY ACCOUNT NUMBER
ID:  AP4A0000.WOW
                                                            GENERAL FUND
                                             ACTIVITY FROM  06/24/2014  TO  07/14/2014

ACCOUNT #            ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION
                     VENDOR NAME                      VENDOR #    TRANSACTION DESCRIPTION         CHECK #  CHECK DATE    ITEM AMOUNT
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
01-22-61-8000        GAS UTILITIES
                     NORTH SHORE GAS                  N0407       Parks gas service June           71138    07/14/14          138.66
                                                                                                                    ----------------
                                                                                      ACCOUNT TOTAL:                          138.66

01-22-61-9017        CONT SVC- FERTILIZATION
                     TRUGREEN                         T1137       NP turf service 6-11-14          71159    07/14/14          620.00
                                                                                                                    ----------------
                                                                                      ACCOUNT TOTAL:                          620.00

01-22-61-9041        CONT SVC- PK IRRIG & ELECT
                     MUELLERMIST IRRIGATION CO        M1277       Start up service, repairs        71134    07/14/14          125.00
                     MUELLERMIST IRRIGATION CO        M1277       Start up service, repairs        71134    07/14/14          200.00
                     MUELLERMIST IRRIGATION CO        M1277       Start up service, repairs        71134    07/14/14        1,188.00
                     MUELLERMIST IRRIGATION CO        M1277       Start up service, repairs        71134    07/14/14          321.86
                     MUELLERMIST IRRIGATION CO        M1277       Start up service, repairs        71134    07/14/14          338.09
                     MUELLERMIST IRRIGATION CO        M1277       Start up service, repairs        71134    07/14/14          125.00
                     MUELLERMIST IRRIGATION CO        M1277       Start up service, repairs        71134    07/14/14          227.22
                     MUELLERMIST IRRIGATION CO        M1277       Start up service, repairs        71134    07/14/14          163.80
                     MUELLERMIST IRRIGATION CO        M1277       Start up service, repairs        71134    07/14/14        1,364.22
                     MUELLERMIST IRRIGATION CO        M1277       Start up service, repairs        71134    07/14/14          180.50
                     MUELLERMIST IRRIGATION CO        M1277       Start up service, repairs        71134    07/14/14          310.00
                     MUELLERMIST IRRIGATION CO        M1277       Start up service, repairs        71134    07/14/14          277.50
                     MUELLERMIST IRRIGATION CO        M1277       Repairs at S. Village Green      71134    07/14/14          521.57
                                                                                                                    ----------------
                                                                                      ACCOUNT TOTAL:                        5,342.76

01-22-61-9080        NATURAL AREA MAINT
                     TURNING LEAF CONSERVATION        T1285       Herbicide 4-25 to 5-22           71160    07/14/14        5,200.00
                                                                                                                    ----------------
                                                                                      ACCOUNT TOTAL:                        5,200.00

01-22-61-9082        PEST CONTROL
                     VIL OF LINCOLNSHIRE-PETTY CASH   L1155       PEST CONTROL- JOOS               71120    07/14/14           29.89
                                                                                                                    ----------------
                                                                                      ACCOUNT TOTAL:                           29.89

01-22-61-9088        TREE PLANTINGS
                     MIKE GRECO LANDSCAPING, INC.     G1341       Spring Tree Planting             71106    07/14/14       12,580.17
                                                                                                                    ----------------
                                                                                      ACCOUNT TOTAL:                       12,580.17

01-22-61-9091        WILDLIFE MAINT



DATE: 07/08/14                                     -= VILLAGE OF LINCOLNSHIRE =-                                           PAGE:   9
TIME: 14:02:27                                       PAID INVOICES BY ACCOUNT NUMBER
ID:  AP4A0000.WOW
                                                            GENERAL FUND
                                             ACTIVITY FROM  06/24/2014  TO  07/14/2014

ACCOUNT #            ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION
                     VENDOR NAME                      VENDOR #    TRANSACTION DESCRIPTION         CHECK #  CHECK DATE    ITEM AMOUNT
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
01-22-61-9091        WILDLIFE MAINT
                     TURNING LEAF CONSERVATION        T1285       Deer study, Florsheim            71160    07/14/14        1,050.00
                                                                                                                    ----------------
                                                                                      ACCOUNT TOTAL:                        1,050.00

01-22-62-3011        MAINT MAT- FERTILIZER/ NUTRIEN
                     CONSERV FS                       C2287       Slow release fertilizer-N Pk     71095    07/14/14        2,673.50
                                                                                                                    ----------------
                                                                                      ACCOUNT TOTAL:                        2,673.50

01-22-62-3014        MAINT MAT- SEED & TOP SOIL
                     CONSERV FS                       C2287       Super Pro Elite Grass Seed Mix   71095    07/14/14        2,937.50
                     FAULKS BROS. CONSTRUCTION INC    F1146       24 tons Midnight Mix top dress   71102    07/14/14          902.79
                     R. C. TOPSOIL                    R1052       Pulverized soil                  71150    07/14/14          932.00
                                                                                                                    ----------------
                                                                                      ACCOUNT TOTAL:                        4,772.29

01-22-62-3026        MAINT MAT- PAINT & SUPP
                     J. C. LICHT & COMPANY            L1667       NP Paint 6-23-14                 71124    07/14/14          131.48
                                                                                                                    ----------------
                                                                                      ACCOUNT TOTAL:                          131.48

01-22-62-3038        MAINT MAT- SPEC EVENTS
                     W. W. GRAINGER, INC              G0723       Cable ties for July 4th          71104    07/14/14          225.00
                                                                                                                    ----------------
                                                                                      ACCOUNT TOTAL:                          225.00

01-22-62-3049        MAINT MAT- BASEBALL FIELDS
                     ARTHUR CLESEN, INC.              C1260       Fieldmarker chalk                71092    07/14/14          468.00
                     CONSERV FS                       C2287       Turface                          71095    07/14/14          716.00
                                                                                                                    ----------------
                                                                                      ACCOUNT TOTAL:                        1,184.00

01-22-62-3055        MAINT MAT- HERBICIDE
                     ARTHUR CLESEN, INC.              C1260       Sprayer                          71092    07/14/14           57.89
                     CONSERV FS                       C2287       Speedzone                        71095    07/14/14          176.96
                     CONSERV FS                       C2287       Round up                         71095    07/14/14          137.00
                                                                                                                    ----------------
                                                                                      ACCOUNT TOTAL:                          371.85

01-22-62-3501        CONST MAT- PARKS
                     J. C. LICHT & COMPANY            L1667       NP Dugout paint 6-18-14          71124    07/14/14           37.73
                                                                                                                    ----------------
                                                                                      ACCOUNT TOTAL:                           37.73

01-22-63-3000        PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT



DATE: 07/08/14                                     -= VILLAGE OF LINCOLNSHIRE =-                                           PAGE:  10
TIME: 14:02:27                                       PAID INVOICES BY ACCOUNT NUMBER
ID:  AP4A0000.WOW
                                                            GENERAL FUND
                                             ACTIVITY FROM  06/24/2014  TO  07/14/2014

ACCOUNT #            ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION
                     VENDOR NAME                      VENDOR #    TRANSACTION DESCRIPTION         CHECK #  CHECK DATE    ITEM AMOUNT
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
01-22-63-3000        PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT
                     AMERICAN RED CROSS OF GREATER    A1366       Lifeguard certify/CPR            71068    07/14/14          105.00
                                                                                                                    ----------------
                                                                                      ACCOUNT TOTAL:                          105.00

01-22-63-6000        UNIFORMS
                     AMERICAN EXPRESS                 A0117       LIFEGUARD EQUIPMENT              71063    07/14/14          163.79
                     AMERICAN EXPRESS                 A0117       LIFEGUARD SWIM SUITS             71063    07/14/14          371.08
                     AMERICAN EXPRESS                 A0117       LIFGUARD CLOTHING                71063    07/14/14          525.16
                     LECHNER & SONS UNIFORM RENTAL    L2075       Uniform rental                   71125    07/14/14           75.26
                     LECHNER & SONS UNIFORM RENTAL    L2075       Uniform rental                   71125    07/14/14           28.82
                     PROSAFETY INC                    P0596       Slush boots for Steve Linden     71144    07/14/14           23.54
                                                                                                                    ----------------
                                                                                      ACCOUNT TOTAL:                        1,187.65

01-22-63-8600        MINOR EQUIPMENT
                     ARTHUR CLESEN, INC.              C1260       Sprayers,flagging tape           71092    07/14/14           78.00
                                                                                                                    ----------------
                                                                                      ACCOUNT TOTAL:                           78.00

01-22-63-9000        BUSINESS EXPENSES
                     AMERICAN EXPRESS                 A0117       PW WEEK LUNCH                    71063    07/14/14          113.75
                                                                                                                    ----------------
                                                                                      ACCOUNT TOTAL:                          113.75

01-25-61-9023        CONT SVC- HVAC & ELECT MNT
                     SCHINDLER ELEVATOR CORP          S2582       Pmt 2 annual service agreement   71158    07/14/14          546.87
                                                                                                                    ----------------
                                                                                      ACCOUNT TOTAL:                          546.87

01-25-61-9039        CONT SVC- DOOR MAINT
                     DOOR SYSTEMS INC.                D0634       Overhead door repairs PWF        71097    07/14/14        2,266.00
                     DOOR SYSTEMS INC.                D0634       Annual service/check all doors   71097    07/14/14        1,012.26
                                                                                                                    ----------------
                                                                                      ACCOUNT TOTAL:                        3,278.26

01-25-61-9095        CONT SVC- BUILDING MISC
                     DEERFIELD LOCKSMITH CO INC       D0208       Door closer repair               71096    07/14/14          239.20
                     DUSTCATCHERS & A LOGO MAT INC    D1442       Floor mat rental-PWF             71098    07/14/14           35.38
                     DUSTCATCHERS & A LOGO MAT INC    D1442       Floor mat rental-V-Hall          71098    07/14/14           19.98
                     DUSTCATCHERS & A LOGO MAT INC    D1442       Floor mat rental-PWF             71098    07/14/14           35.38
                     DUSTCATCHERS & A LOGO MAT INC    D1442       Floor mat rental-V Hall          71098    07/14/14           19.98
                     PETE THE PAINTER                 P1211       Emerg repair to soffit at VH     71146    07/14/14        1,270.00



DATE: 07/08/14                                     -= VILLAGE OF LINCOLNSHIRE =-                                           PAGE:  11
TIME: 14:02:27                                       PAID INVOICES BY ACCOUNT NUMBER
ID:  AP4A0000.WOW
                                                            GENERAL FUND
                                             ACTIVITY FROM  06/24/2014  TO  07/14/2014

ACCOUNT #            ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION
                     VENDOR NAME                      VENDOR #    TRANSACTION DESCRIPTION         CHECK #  CHECK DATE    ITEM AMOUNT
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
01-25-61-9095        CONT SVC- BUILDING MISC
                     SWARTZ ASSOCIATES, INC           S1931       Fitness equip evaluation         71157    07/14/14          300.00
                                                                                                                    ----------------
                                                                                      ACCOUNT TOTAL:                        1,919.92

01-25-62-3002        MAINT MAT- BLDG COMMODITIES
                     W. W. GRAINGER, INC              G0723       Pipe insulation-V Hall           71104    07/14/14           50.41
                     MGN LOCK-KEY & SAFES INC.        M1522       Duplicate keys                   71136    07/14/14            4.75
                                                                                                                    ----------------
                                                                                      ACCOUNT TOTAL:                           55.16

01-25-62-3021        MAINT MAT- LIGHTING PRODUCTS
                     NORTHWEST ELECTRICAL SUPPLY      N1304       VH lighting supplies             71142    07/14/14           64.01
                                                                                                                    ----------------
                                                                                      ACCOUNT TOTAL:                           64.01

01-25-62-3027        MAINT MAT- PAPER GOODS
                     BADE PAPER PRODUCTS              B1638       Paper goods                      71083    07/14/14           45.00
                     BADE PAPER PRODUCTS              B1638       Paper goods                      71083    07/14/14          142.50
                                                                                                                    ----------------
                                                                                      ACCOUNT TOTAL:                          187.50

01-26-64-7101        LOAN PAYMENTS
                     BANK FINANCIAL                   B1224       semi annual NPark/Schelter Rd    71062    06/24/14      240,791.00
                                                                                                                    ----------------
                                                                                      ACCOUNT TOTAL:                      240,791.00
                                                                                                                    ----------------

                                                                                      GENERAL FUND                        356,095.13
                                                                                                                    ================



DATE: 07/08/14                                     -= VILLAGE OF LINCOLNSHIRE =-                                           PAGE:  12
TIME: 14:02:27                                       PAID INVOICES BY ACCOUNT NUMBER
ID:  AP4A0000.WOW
                                                      WATER & SEWER OPERATIONS
                                             ACTIVITY FROM  06/24/2014  TO  07/14/2014

ACCOUNT #            ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION
                     VENDOR NAME                      VENDOR #    TRANSACTION DESCRIPTION         CHECK #  CHECK DATE    ITEM AMOUNT
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

02-01-60-1500        PART TIME WAGES
                     VIL OF LINCOLNSHIRE-PETTY CASH   L1155       TRIP TO/FROM BANNOCKBURN-PANOS   71120    07/14/14           27.00
                                                                                                                    ----------------
                                                                                      ACCOUNT TOTAL:                           27.00

02-01-61-1002        TELEPHONE- CELLULAR
                     VERIZON WIRELESS                 V1444       DATA PLAN UTIL 05/13-06/12/14    71165    07/14/14          237.18
                                                                                                                    ----------------
                                                                                      ACCOUNT TOTAL:                          237.18

02-01-61-1004        TELEPHONE- PAY PHONE
                     ILLINOIS PAYPHONE SYSTEMS, INC   I1733       2 PAYPHONES SLP & VH / JUL 14    71115    07/14/14            9.80
                                                                                                                    ----------------
                                                                                      ACCOUNT TOTAL:                            9.80

02-01-61-2006        PRINT- NEWSLETTER
                     CL GRAPHICS                      C0115       PRINT- SUMMER 2014 NEWSLETTER    71087    07/14/14          195.30
                     CL GRAPHICS                      C0115       PRINT-SUMMER NEWSLTR INSERT      71087    07/14/14           98.27
                                                                                                                    ----------------
                                                                                      ACCOUNT TOTAL:                          293.57

02-01-61-4003        PROF SERV- AUDIT
                     SIKICH, LLP                      S1773       Audit Service to 5/31            71156    07/14/14          700.00
                                                                                                                    ----------------
                                                                                      ACCOUNT TOTAL:                          700.00

02-01-61-4013        PROF SERV- LEGAL SERVICES
                     ANCEL GLINK DIAMOND BUSH         A1354       PROF SERV- LEGAL SVC 05/14       71067    07/14/14        1,199.37
                                                                                                                    ----------------
                                                                                      ACCOUNT TOTAL:                        1,199.37

02-01-61-5503        DATA SYS- INTERNET CONNECTION
                     ADVANCED BUSINESS GROUP LLC      A1631       DATA SYS- T1 LINE                71072    07/14/14           25.72
                     ADVANCED BUSINESS GROUP LLC      A1631       DATA SYS- INTERNET CONNECTION    71072    07/14/14            7.50
                     COMCAST PHONE LLC                C0478       T-1 LINE / JUNE2014              71090    07/14/14           27.79
                                                                                                                    ----------------
                                                                                      ACCOUNT TOTAL:                           61.01

02-01-61-5508        DATA SYS- TECH SUPPORT/BACKUP
                     ADVANCED BUSINESS GROUP LLC      A1631       ABG SERVICE CHARGE               71072    07/14/14           42.75
                                                                                                                    ----------------
                                                                                      ACCOUNT TOTAL:                           42.75

02-01-61-5510        DATA SYS- BACKUP



DATE: 07/08/14                                     -= VILLAGE OF LINCOLNSHIRE =-                                           PAGE:  13
TIME: 14:02:27                                       PAID INVOICES BY ACCOUNT NUMBER
ID:  AP4A0000.WOW
                                                      WATER & SEWER OPERATIONS
                                             ACTIVITY FROM  06/24/2014  TO  07/14/2014

ACCOUNT #            ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION
                     VENDOR NAME                      VENDOR #    TRANSACTION DESCRIPTION         CHECK #  CHECK DATE    ITEM AMOUNT
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
02-01-61-5510        DATA SYS- BACKUP
                     ADVANCED BUSINESS GROUP LLC      A1631       DATA SYS- BACKUP SERVICES        71072    07/14/14           79.52
                                                                                                                    ----------------
                                                                                      ACCOUNT TOTAL:                           79.52

02-01-61-6000        POSTAGE
                     BEST COURIER & DELIVERY SVC      B1006       6/6/14 ATTORNEY PACKET           71078    07/14/14           15.02
                     BEST COURIER & DELIVERY SVC      B1006       6/20/14 ATTORNEY PACKET          71078    07/14/14           14.95
                     CL GRAPHICS                      C0115       SUMMER NEWSLETTER POSTAGE        71087    07/14/14          199.29
                                                                                                                    ----------------
                                                                                      ACCOUNT TOTAL:                          229.26

02-01-61-8702        MEDICAL PREMIUMS- DENTAL
                     NORTH SUBURBAN EMPLOYEE          N1142       MEDICAL PREMIUMS- DENTAL 07/14   71140    07/14/14          789.24
                                                                                                                    ----------------
                                                                                      ACCOUNT TOTAL:                          789.24

02-01-61-8703        MEDICAL PREMIUMS- LIFE
                     MADISON NAT'L LIFE INSURANCE     M0485       MEDICAL PREMIUMS- LIFE 08/14     71128    07/14/14          136.78
                                                                                                                    ----------------
                                                                                      ACCOUNT TOTAL:                          136.78

02-01-61-9118        CUST SERV- WEBSITE CONSULT
                     BASECAMP WEB SOLUTIONS           B2781       WEBSITE CONSULT                  71086    07/14/14            4.13
                                                                                                                    ----------------
                                                                                      ACCOUNT TOTAL:                            4.13

02-01-62-1000        OFFICE SUPPLIES
                     GARVEY'S OFFICE PRODUCTS         G1449       Credit-return from 2010          71107    07/14/14           -8.40
                     GARVEY'S OFFICE PRODUCTS         G1449       Copy paper                       71107    07/14/14           34.90
                     GARVEY'S OFFICE PRODUCTS         G1449       Plotter ink, misc supplies       71107    07/14/14           16.08
                     GARVEY'S OFFICE PRODUCTS         G1449       Laminate pouches, misc           71107    07/14/14           12.55
                     LOGSDON OFFICE SUPPLY            L1463       paper for color copier           71123    07/14/14           21.98
                     QUILL CORPORATION                Q0455       Pens, mechan. pencils 6-5-14     71149    07/14/14            3.90
                     QUILL CORPORATION                Q0455       Sign holder, Finance 6-16-14     71149    07/14/14            2.00
                     QUILL CORPORATION                Q0455       Batteries, misc 6-16-14          71149    07/14/14            5.40
                                                                                                                    ----------------
                                                                                      ACCOUNT TOTAL:                           88.41

02-02-61-8000        GAS UTILITIES
                     NORTH SHORE GAS                  N0407       Utilities gas service June       71138    07/14/14          319.26
                                                                                                                    ----------------
                                                                                      ACCOUNT TOTAL:                          319.26

02-02-61-9013        CONT SVC- EMERG REP & REST



DATE: 07/08/14                                     -= VILLAGE OF LINCOLNSHIRE =-                                           PAGE:  14
TIME: 14:02:27                                       PAID INVOICES BY ACCOUNT NUMBER
ID:  AP4A0000.WOW
                                                      WATER & SEWER OPERATIONS
                                             ACTIVITY FROM  06/24/2014  TO  07/14/2014

ACCOUNT #            ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION
                     VENDOR NAME                      VENDOR #    TRANSACTION DESCRIPTION         CHECK #  CHECK DATE    ITEM AMOUNT
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
02-02-61-9013        CONT SVC- EMERG REP & REST
                     BENSON ELECTRIC C.C.,INC         B1312       Old Mill Woods electrical repa   71080    07/14/14          378.00
                                                                                                                    ----------------
                                                                                      ACCOUNT TOTAL:                          378.00

02-02-61-9107        VALVE REPAIR/ REPLACE
                     CELESTE BARIL                    B1880       Reimb for valve damage           71084    07/14/14          307.00
                                                                                                                    ----------------
                                                                                      ACCOUNT TOTAL:                          307.00

02-02-62-3059        MAINT MAT- MTR PIT RPR PTS/BBO
                     JOSEPH D. FOREMAN & CO           F0230       B-box lids                       71100    07/14/14          202.00
                                                                                                                    ----------------
                                                                                      ACCOUNT TOTAL:                          202.00

02-02-62-3600        WATER METERS
                     MIDWEST METER INC                M1075       1" meter                         71130    07/14/14          333.35
                     MIDWEST METER INC                M1075       M70 remote                       71130    07/14/14          169.35
                                                                                                                    ----------------
                                                                                      ACCOUNT TOTAL:                          502.70

02-02-63-6000        UNIFORMS
                     LECHNER & SONS UNIFORM RENTAL    L2075       Uniform rental                   71125    07/14/14           51.24
                     LECHNER & SONS UNIFORM RENTAL    L2075       Uniform rental                   71125    07/14/14           43.23
                                                                                                                    ----------------
                                                                                      ACCOUNT TOTAL:                           94.47

02-02-63-8600        MINOR EQUIPMENT
                     MCMASTER-CARR SUPPLY CO          M0887       Solenoid valve                   71129    07/14/14          431.78
                                                                                                                    ----------------
                                                                                      ACCOUNT TOTAL:                          431.78

02-02-63-9000        BUSINESS EXPENSES
                     FEDEX                            F0707       Ship IEPA results 6-4-14         71101    07/14/14           44.34
                                                                                                                    ----------------
                                                                                      ACCOUNT TOTAL:                           44.34
                                                                                                                    ----------------

                                                                                      WATER & SEWER OPERATIONS              6,177.57
                                                                                                                    ================



DATE: 07/08/14                                     -= VILLAGE OF LINCOLNSHIRE =-                                           PAGE:  15
TIME: 14:02:27                                       PAID INVOICES BY ACCOUNT NUMBER
ID:  AP4A0000.WOW
                                                             RETIREMENT
                                             ACTIVITY FROM  06/24/2014  TO  07/14/2014

ACCOUNT #            ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION
                     VENDOR NAME                      VENDOR #    TRANSACTION DESCRIPTION         CHECK #  CHECK DATE    ITEM AMOUNT
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

06-00-45-2230        EMP DED-IMRF
                     IMRF                             I2211       MEMBER CONTRIB 06/2014          201418    06/30/14       11,727.30
                                                                                                                    ----------------
                                                                                      ACCOUNT TOTAL:                       11,727.30

06-01-61-4004        PROF SERV- FLEX ADMIN
                     PBA, INC./FLEXIBLE BENEFIT MGR   P1141       7/14 FLEX FEES                   71145    07/14/14          200.00
                                                                                                                    ----------------
                                                                                      ACCOUNT TOTAL:                          200.00

06-01-70-9101        IMRF
                     IMRF                             I2211       EMPLOYER CONTRIB 06/2014        201418    06/30/14       32,647.35
                                                                                                                    ----------------
                                                                                      ACCOUNT TOTAL:                       32,647.35
                                                                                                                    ----------------

                                                                                      RETIREMENT                           44,574.65
                                                                                                                    ================



DATE: 07/08/14                                     -= VILLAGE OF LINCOLNSHIRE =-                                           PAGE:  16
TIME: 14:02:27                                       PAID INVOICES BY ACCOUNT NUMBER
ID:  AP4A0000.WOW
                                                     WATER & SEWER IMPROVEMENTS
                                             ACTIVITY FROM  06/24/2014  TO  07/14/2014

ACCOUNT #            ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION
                     VENDOR NAME                      VENDOR #    TRANSACTION DESCRIPTION         CHECK #  CHECK DATE    ITEM AMOUNT
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

07-01-80-7004        VEH- REHAB TRUCKS
                     STANDARD EQUIPMENT COMPANY       S1426       Unit #250 sweeper rehab          71153    07/14/14          335.70
                                                                                                                    ----------------
                                                                                      ACCOUNT TOTAL:                          335.70

07-01-80-9900        LOAN PAYMENTS
                     BANK FINANCIAL                   B1224       semi annual Loan Rt22 Utility    71062    06/24/14       93,640.66
                                                                                                                    ----------------
                                                                                      ACCOUNT TOTAL:                       93,640.66

07-01-81-5006        WATERMAIN REPLC- RVRWDS TO FOX
                     BAXTER & WOODMAN INC             B0145       Design eng service to 6-19-14    71076    07/14/14        3,743.75
                                                                                                                    ----------------
                                                                                      ACCOUNT TOTAL:                        3,743.75

07-01-81-5007        WATERMAIN REPLC- RVRWDS AT FOX
                     BAXTER & WOODMAN INC             B0145       Design eng service to 6-19-14    71076    07/14/14        3,743.75
                                                                                                                    ----------------
                                                                                      ACCOUNT TOTAL:                        3,743.75

07-01-82-5002        SANITARY SEWER REPAIR - 10 OXF
                     BEHM ENTERPRISES, INC.           B1337       San Sewer repair 10 Oxford       71081    07/14/14       13,824.00
                                                                                                                    ----------------
                                                                                      ACCOUNT TOTAL:                       13,824.00
                                                                                                                    ----------------

                                                                                      WATER & SEWER IMPROVEMENTS          115,287.86
                                                                                                                    ================



DATE: 07/08/14                                     -= VILLAGE OF LINCOLNSHIRE =-                                           PAGE:  17
TIME: 14:02:27                                       PAID INVOICES BY ACCOUNT NUMBER
ID:  AP4A0000.WOW
                                                        VEHICLE MAINTENANCE
                                             ACTIVITY FROM  06/24/2014  TO  07/14/2014

ACCOUNT #            ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION
                     VENDOR NAME                      VENDOR #    TRANSACTION DESCRIPTION         CHECK #  CHECK DATE    ITEM AMOUNT
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

12-01-61-8702        MEDICAL PREMIUMS- DENTAL
                     NORTH SUBURBAN EMPLOYEE          N1142       MEDICAL PREMIUMS- DENTAL 07/14   71140    07/14/14          203.49
                                                                                                                    ----------------
                                                                                      ACCOUNT TOTAL:                          203.49

12-01-61-8703        MEDICAL PREMIUMS- LIFE
                     MADISON NAT'L LIFE INSURANCE     M0485       MEDICAL PREMIUMS- LIFE 08/14     71128    07/14/14           30.17
                                                                                                                    ----------------
                                                                                      ACCOUNT TOTAL:                           30.17

12-01-61-9021        CONT SVC- FUEL TANK CLEAN
                     METRO ENVIRONMENTAL CONTRACTOR   M1157       EBW below grade top hatch        71131    07/14/14          825.00
                     MANKOFF INDUSTRIES               M2334       Hose for gas pump                71137    07/14/14          522.67
                                                                                                                    ----------------
                                                                                      ACCOUNT TOTAL:                        1,347.67

12-01-61-9043        CONT SVC- PARTS CLEANING
                     SAFETY KLEEN CORP.               S0487       Parts washer                     71151    07/14/14          365.26
                                                                                                                    ----------------
                                                                                      ACCOUNT TOTAL:                          365.26

12-01-62-3066        MAINT MAT- CLEANING SUPPLIES
                     W. W. GRAINGER, INC              G0723       Armorall                         71104    07/14/14           94.05
                                                                                                                    ----------------
                                                                                      ACCOUNT TOTAL:                           94.05

12-01-62-5006        PARTS
                     ARLINGTON HEIGHTS FORD           A0702       Blower register #232             71065    07/14/14           28.90
                     BURRIS EQUIPMENT CO.             B0138       Alternator belt for RTV          71075    07/14/14           56.54
                     BUCK BROS., INC.                 B1995       Part for weed whip               71085    07/14/14            1.67
                     CASEY EQUIPMENT CO., INC.        C1088       Fuel cartridge,oil filter        71091    07/14/14          167.97
                     CHICAGO PARTS & SOUND            C2150       Oil filters for trucks           71094    07/14/14           50.64
                     W. W. GRAINGER, INC              G0723       Trailer lights                   71104    07/14/14           24.14
                     LIBERTYVILLE CHEVROLET           L2305       Air filters                      71126    07/14/14          106.40
                     NORTHSHORE TRUCK & EQUIPMENT     N1066       Trailer parts-#261               71139    07/14/14          168.75
                     NORTHSHORE TRUCK & EQUIPMENT     N1066       Trailer locks                    71139    07/14/14           59.30
                     SEWER EQUIPMENT CO OF AMERICA    S1422       Water gauge                      71152    07/14/14           74.70
                     SEWER EQUIPMENT CO OF AMERICA    S1422       Sewer flusher hose               71152    07/14/14          122.34
                                                                                                                    ----------------
                                                                                      ACCOUNT TOTAL:                          861.35

12-01-62-5007        TIRES



DATE: 07/08/14                                     -= VILLAGE OF LINCOLNSHIRE =-                                           PAGE:  18
TIME: 14:02:27                                       PAID INVOICES BY ACCOUNT NUMBER
ID:  AP4A0000.WOW
                                                        VEHICLE MAINTENANCE
                                             ACTIVITY FROM  06/24/2014  TO  07/14/2014

ACCOUNT #            ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION
                     VENDOR NAME                      VENDOR #    TRANSACTION DESCRIPTION         CHECK #  CHECK DATE    ITEM AMOUNT
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
12-01-62-5007        TIRES
                     POMP'S TIRE SERVICE INC.         P1445       Goodyear RSA P235-55/R17 tires   71148    07/14/14          561.35
                     POMP'S TIRE SERVICE INC.         P1445       Goodyear RSA P245 55/R18 tires   71148    07/14/14        1,173.69
                     POMP'S TIRE SERVICE INC.         P1445       Goodyr Marathon ST205/75/R15     71148    07/14/14          331.36
                     POMP'S TIRE SERVICE INC.         P1445       Tire user fee/delivery           71148    07/14/14           45.00
                     POMP'S TIRE SERVICE INC.         P1445       Delivery surcharge               71148    07/14/14            4.00
                     POMP'S TIRE SERVICE INC.         P1445       Tire repair                      71148    07/14/14          312.00
                                                                                                                    ----------------
                                                                                      ACCOUNT TOTAL:                        2,427.40

12-01-63-3000        PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT
                     NIPSTA                           N1675       First Line Supervision-Nick A.   71143    07/14/14          160.00
                                                                                                                    ----------------
                                                                                      ACCOUNT TOTAL:                          160.00

12-01-63-6000        UNIFORMS
                     LECHNER & SONS UNIFORM RENTAL    L2075       Uniform rental                   71125    07/14/14           36.83
                                                                                                                    ----------------
                                                                                      ACCOUNT TOTAL:                           36.83
                                                                                                                    ----------------

                                                                                      VEHICLE MAINTENANCE                   5,526.22
                                                                                                                    ================



DATE: 07/08/14                                     -= VILLAGE OF LINCOLNSHIRE =-                                           PAGE:  19
TIME: 14:02:27                                       PAID INVOICES BY ACCOUNT NUMBER
ID:  AP4A0000.WOW
                                                             E-911 FUND
                                             ACTIVITY FROM  06/24/2014  TO  07/14/2014

ACCOUNT #            ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION
                     VENDOR NAME                      VENDOR #    TRANSACTION DESCRIPTION         CHECK #  CHECK DATE    ITEM AMOUNT
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

17-01-61-1004        EQ MAINT- 911 TELE SYS
                     A T & T                          A0468       911 Landline Jun 7-Jul 6         71064    07/14/14          859.05
                                                                                                                    ----------------
                                                                                      ACCOUNT TOTAL:                          859.05

17-01-61-4029        PROF SERV- DISPATCH SERVICES
                     VILLAGE OF VERNON HILLS          V1622       July 2014 Dispatch Services      71166    07/14/14       22,693.33
                                                                                                                    ----------------
                                                                                      ACCOUNT TOTAL:                       22,693.33
                                                                                                                    ----------------

                                                                                      E-911 FUND                           23,552.38
                                                                                                                    ================



DATE: 07/08/14                                     -= VILLAGE OF LINCOLNSHIRE =-                                           PAGE:  20
TIME: 14:02:27                                       PAID INVOICES BY ACCOUNT NUMBER
ID:  AP4A0000.WOW
                                                        GENERAL CAPITAL FUND
                                             ACTIVITY FROM  06/24/2014  TO  07/14/2014

ACCOUNT #            ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION
                     VENDOR NAME                      VENDOR #    TRANSACTION DESCRIPTION         CHECK #  CHECK DATE    ITEM AMOUNT
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

51-05-80-3008        EQUIP- VEH RETROFITS
                     SUBURBAN ACCENTS, INC.           S1449       Graphics & Lettering for Squad   71154    07/14/14          575.00
                     SUBURBAN ACCENTS, INC.           S1449       Repair Graphics & Lettering      71154    07/14/14           75.00
                                                                                                                    ----------------
                                                                                      ACCOUNT TOTAL:                          650.00

51-21-80-5009        INFRA- ROAD RESURFACING
                     JOSEPH D. FOREMAN & CO           F0230       Frame,riser ring                 71100    07/14/14          446.50
                                                                                                                    ----------------
                                                                                      ACCOUNT TOTAL:                          446.50

51-21-80-5012        INFRA- PEDESTRIAN SIGNAL- MILW
                     BOLLINGER, LACH & ASSOCIATES     B0910       Survey, design, bid docs         71077    07/14/14        1,250.00
                                                                                                                    ----------------
                                                                                      ACCOUNT TOTAL:                        1,250.00

51-21-80-5015        INFRA- STRM SWR RPR- 12 RBNHD
                     GLENBROOK EXCAVATING-CONCRETE    G1534       Stormsewer impr@unit prices      71108    07/14/14       16,850.00
                                                                                                                    ----------------
                                                                                      ACCOUNT TOTAL:                       16,850.00

51-21-80-5016        INFRA- STRM SWR RPR- MISC
                     JOSEPH D. FOREMAN & CO           F0230       Riser ring-emerg purch           71100    07/14/14        1,133.27
                     GLENBROOK EXCAVATING-CONCRETE    G1534       Rem-repl catch basin structure   71108    07/14/14        5,700.00
                                                                                                                    ----------------
                                                                                      ACCOUNT TOTAL:                        6,833.27

51-21-80-5021        INFRA- LINCOLNSHIRE CREEK
                     AECOM TECHNICAL SERVICES         A1662       Eng services 12-13-13to6-6-14    71074    07/14/14        8,113.00
                                                                                                                    ----------------
                                                                                      ACCOUNT TOTAL:                        8,113.00

51-21-80-6002        N. BRANCH CHICAGO RIV- EROSION
                     GLENBROOK EXCAVATING-CONCRETE    G1534       Inv 6162014 dated 6-16-14        71108    07/14/14       17,827.00
                                                                                                                    ----------------
                                                                                      ACCOUNT TOTAL:                       17,827.00

51-21-80-7004        VEH- REHAB TRUCKS
                     STANDARD EQUIPMENT COMPANY       S1426       Unit #250 sweeper rehab          71153    07/14/14        1,639.02
                                                                                                                    ----------------
                                                                                      ACCOUNT TOTAL:                        1,639.02

51-22-80-1002        BALZER PARK- SITE AMENITIES



DATE: 07/08/14                                     -= VILLAGE OF LINCOLNSHIRE =-                                           PAGE:  21
TIME: 14:02:27                                       PAID INVOICES BY ACCOUNT NUMBER
ID:  AP4A0000.WOW
                                                        GENERAL CAPITAL FUND
                                             ACTIVITY FROM  06/24/2014  TO  07/14/2014

ACCOUNT #            ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION
                     VENDOR NAME                      VENDOR #    TRANSACTION DESCRIPTION         CHECK #  CHECK DATE    ITEM AMOUNT
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
51-22-80-1002        BALZER PARK- SITE AMENITIES
                     TEAM REIL, INC.                  T1765       Supply/install playground        71161    07/14/14       86,922.00
                                                                                                                    ----------------
                                                                                      ACCOUNT TOTAL:                       86,922.00

51-22-80-5010        INFR- BIKE PATH REPR- VAR LOC
                     ALLSTAR ASPHALT, INC             A1655       Labor-mat'lpath reconstruction   71073    07/14/14       60,338.60
                                                                                                                    ----------------
                                                                                      ACCOUNT TOTAL:                       60,338.60

51-22-80-5014        NORTH PARK- BASEBALL DIAMOND
                     KENNETH J. MROCK                 M1286       North Pk field consult fee       71135    07/14/14          150.00
                     VANS ENTERPRISES, LTD            V0534       Baseball field renovation-N Pk   71164    07/14/14       17,360.00
                                                                                                                    ----------------
                                                                                      ACCOUNT TOTAL:                       17,510.00
                                                                                                                    ----------------

                                                                                      GENERAL CAPITAL FUND                218,379.39
                                                                                                                    ================



 

Agenda Item 
8.28.311 

 

v:\shared_files\cover_sheet\2014\2014_07_14_audit.docx 

REQUEST FOR BOARD ACTION 
 

Subject: Receipt and Presentation of 2013 Village of Lincolnshire Comprehensive 
Annual Financial Report (CAFR) (Village of Lincolnshire) 

 
Action Requested: 

 
Review and Acceptance of CAFR  

Originated 
By/Contact: 

 
Michael Peterson, Finance Director 

 
Referred To:  

 
Mayor and Village Board of Trustees 

 
Summary / Background: At the June 9, 2014 Village Board meeting, staff provided Board 
members a copy of the Village of Lincolnshire Comprehensive Annual Financial Report (CAFR), 
Auditor’s Communication to the Village Board, and Independent Accountant’s Report on 
Management’s Assertion of Compliance.  For those Board members who wished to leave their 
copy with staff at the June 9, 2014 meeting, a copy of the documents are attached to this 
memorandum.  Finance Director Michael Peterson will be in attendance at Monday’s meeting to 
provide an overview of the audit process and the financial position of the Village.  Staff will be 
available to respond to questions of the Board regarding the CAFR.  The final CAFR, audit, will 
be posted on PDF format on the Village’s website on July 15, 2014 at 
http://www.village.lincolnshire.il.us/departments-services/finance-department/audit. 
 
The Independent Auditor’s Report by the Village’s auditor, Sikich, can be found on pages one 
and two of the CAFR.  It is Sikich’s opinion, “the financial statements present fairly, in all 
material respects, the financial position of the Village of Lincolnshire as of 12/31/2013. 
 
As part of the audit process Sikich is required to have certain communications with those 
charged with governance at the beginning and conclusion of the audit.  The Auditor’s 
Communication to the Village Board satisfied this requirement.  
 
The Independent Accountant’s Report on Management’s Assertion of Compliance further 
opines “management’s assertion that the Village of Lincolnshire complied with the Illinois Tax 
Increment Redevelopment Allocation Act requirements is fairly stated, in all material respects.”  
 
The Village had a successful audit and Finance Director Peterson wishes to extend his thanks 
to all the support provided by other departments and Finance Department staff. 
 
Budgetary Impact: n/a 
 
Recommendation:  
Staff recommends the Village receive the CAFR. 
 
Reports and Documents Attached: 

• CAFR (Comprehensive Annual Financial Report) 
• Auditor’s Communication to the Village Board 
• Independent Accountant’s Report on Management’s Assertion of Compliance 

  
Meeting History 

Village Board Meeting July 14, 2014 
 

http://www.village.lincolnshire.il.us/departments-services/finance-department/audit

	Agenda
	2.1 06-23-2014 Minutes
	4.1 Bills
	Bills
	Manual Checks
	Paid Invoices

	8.21 Annual Financial Report Memo

	Return to Agenda: 


